

Bright Onyekuni

Peterborough PE4 7GT

brightosaghae14gdcjo_hhv@indeedemail.com

+44 7342 145154

I enjoy helping people wherever I can. I have experience and I am an individual with an imperative skill set necessary in providing social and health care to the vulnerable and people needing help as a challenge. I have mastered the art of providing help empathetically. I am highly motivated with a sound and analytical mind and quick to learn. I am well-mannered, trustworthy, patient, attentive, open to new challenges and adhere to practice guidelines. I also communicate properly and have an ability in advanced interpretation.

Personal Details

Driver's License: Cars

Eligible to work in the UK: Yes

Highest Level of Education: Bachelor's

Industry: Medical Information, Personal Care & Home Health, Social Science, Technology

Total years of experience: 8

Work Experience

Support Worker

Focus Care Supported Living Limited-Peterborough

February 2023 to Present

- Health and wellbeing: Assisting with health care needs, such as administering medication or making appointments
- Daily living skills: Teaching skills like budgeting, shopping, and using public transportation
- Personal care: Assisting with bathing, dressing, feeding, and toileting
- Emotional support: Providing emotional support to the individual and their family
- Personal growth: Helping people set and achieve personal goals

Health Care Assistant

Barchester Healthcare-Aberdeen

March 2022 to January 2023

providing personal care, such as showering, shaving, oral hygiene and dressing, administering medication, monitoring health and wellbeing, maintaining records and reporting any changes, assisting with meal preparation and household tasks

SUPPORT WORKER/PHARMACY TECHNICIAN

UNIVERSITY OF BENIN TEACHING HOSPITAL(UBTH)-EDO STATE, NIGERIA

June 2020 to December 2021

- Applying empathic communication skills and liaising with families to provide emotional support with personal care, medication prompt and regulating fluid intake
- Regularly checked in on clients on my time off to make sure that all was well

- Often called on to care for long-term patients and establish friendly rapport, a therapy to make them heal faster.
- Displayed in-depth understanding of individual patient needs, completing required tasks with care.
- Dispensing of medications, hospital ward routing check and cleaning up patients
- Maintain accurate records of contact with clients and agencies whilst establishing effective working relationship with clients, colleagues and key agencies

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN/COUNSELING

Ondo State specialist Hospital-Akure, Nigeria

December 2018 to May 2020

- Monitoring medical condition
- positive working experience with the doctor
- Providing essential support to key care workers and ensuring the provision of round the clock care
- Good interaction with clients by studying and understanding their situation and support by providing their needs
- Identify and investigate health issues and hazard in the environment
- Applying empathetic communication skills and liaising with families to provide emotional support
- Provides ideas and innovative solutions to health situation • Recreation activities with clients, helping with their hobbies etc.
- I served as the first point of contact to patients.

SUPPORT WORKER

OLUWATOYIN ORPHANAGE FOUNDATION HOME.-Akure, Nigeria

November 2017 to October 2018

- Identify and investigate health issues and hazard in the environment
- Recreation activities with clients, helping with their hobbies etc.
- Aiding client with daily task such as washing, dressing, eating, drinking, and general mobility • Support and assist clients to improve their independency and their wellbeing. • Provide support to minimize health and safety issues
- Good interaction with clients by studying and understanding their situation and support by providing their needs.
- Support and assisting clients to improve their independency and their well-being • Monitoring medical condition
- Recreation activities with clients, helping with their hobbies etc.
- Providing information and support to clients and their families within my care, although considering confidentiality

Education

HND in PHARMACEUTICAL TECHNOLOGY

MOSHOOD ABIOLA POLYTECHNIC

2014 to 2016

NATIONAL DIPLOMA in (N D) PHARMACY TECHNICIAN

UNIVERSITY OF BENIN TEACHING HOSPITAL

2010 to 2012

Skills

- Emotional and Mental Health Support (3 years)
- Empathetic Grooming and bathing
- Social and Health Care (3 years)
- Great Communication Skills
- Therapy Support (3 years)
- General (7 years)
- Respectful housekeeping (3 years)
- Caring
- Problem solver
- Courageous (6 years)
- Confident
- Commitment
- Care plans (3 years)
- Care home (3 years)
- Dementia care (3 years)

Languages

- English - Fluent
- Portuguese - Intermediate

Certifications and Licenses

Driver license

January 2024 to Present

1. Automatic